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Mr. James B. Devine, Assistant Director

Export / Import and International Sa#eguhrds
Office of International Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Reference: License No. ISNM 79020

Dear Mr. Devine:

Delays encountered at the reactor site have not permitted the return
of material covered by the referenced import license within the
initially perceived time frame. Consequently, please extend the
expiration date of license ISNM 79020 from December 31,1980 until
December 31, 1981.

The material involved may be returned to the Exxon Nuclear Company, Inc.
in Richland, Washington USA directly from the Oskarshamn I reactor or
via Exxon Nuclear GmbH located in Lingen, West Gennany.

If there are any questions with respect to this request or if addi-
tional infonnation is needed please contact me on (509) 375-7288.

Sincerely,

_h[
Leo E. Hansen, Staff Specialist
Criticality Safety and Physical Security
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